Torm Welter, Executive Director
Oregon School Activities Association
503.682.6722 x230 | tomw@osaa.org

From: Trevor Syring [mailto:syringt@estacada.k12.or.us]
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2016 3:42 PM

To: Tom Welter <tomw@o0saa.org>

Subject: Fwd: Hardship

Here are the answers to your questions from our counselor.

Thank you

Trevor Syring

Estacada High School
Athletic Director
Community Life Liaison
503-630-8515 X2860

---------- Forwarded message —www=----

From: Steven Christiansen <christis(@estacada. k12, or.us>
Date: Mon, Feb 1, 2016 at 2:45 PM

Subject: Re: Hardship

To: Trevor Syring <syringt(@estacada.k12.or.us>

Hi Trevor,

1. He earned 35 credits first semestet.

2. He is taking Geometry, US History, Math Support (elective), Biology, Contemporary Issues in Science, and
English 11. These are all face to face classes. He is taking a period of Credit Recovery, in which he's working
on Earth Science A and World History A. These all add up to 4 credits. He's 84% done with Earth Science A
and 28% done with World History A. These are scheduled to be done by the quarter in March.

3. In the Spring he will take Earth Science B and World History B. These would be done by the end of school,

June 10th, This would be another 1 credit,

4. In the summer, he would take English 9 and Geometry, done by August 15th. This is another 1.5 credits.
Ambitious, but doable the way he's working right now. He is working in Ms, Gardner's room and on his own as

well. .
I'd . 1




Steven

On Mon, Feb 1, 2016 at 2:13 PM, Trevor Syring <syringt@estacada.k12.or.us> wrote:

Good day sir! The OSAA director called me today and wanted to know the following information before
making a decision:

1. Did he earn 5 or 6 credits the first semester?

2. What classes is he taking this 2nd semester here?

3. What classes is he taking online in the spring and when is he projected to have them finished?
4. What classes is he taking online in the summer and when is he projected to have them finished?
And he is doing them at home and in Mrs. Gardner class correct?

I will work on some of this and if you can too, that would be great to make sure we have all of their questions
answered.

Thank you for all your help!

Trevor Syring

Estacada High School
Athletic Director
Community Life Liaison
503-630-8515 X2860

"Qur mission is to equip every student with the skills necessary to be competent, resourceful, and
successful.” - Estacada School District




